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Memorandum 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

From:  Councilwoman Mary Ramirez 

Re:    Community Outreach Liaison Report 

Met with staff to discuss: 

1. Hosted Community Outreach Tent at Town of Haymarket Farmer's Market on 9/15 

 Hosted alongside Talk with the Mayor 
 Hope to host multiple times a year next Farmer's Market Season 

2. Youth in Government Middle School Program 

 We have received 10 applications  
 Participants will be notified and welcome packets mailed on 10/7 
 Dates of Program: 

 10/28 @ 5:30-6:30 pm 
 10/30 @ 5:30 - 6:30 pm 
 11/1 @ 9 am - 1 pm 
 11/4 @ 5:30 -6:30 pm 

 Participants will be invited to walk in the Haymarket Day Parade 
 Council is invited and encouraged to join the program on any day(s) that fit their schedule - 

volunteers for Council mentors on 10/28 are needed 

3. Youth in Government High School Program 

 Looking to invite Battlefield High School Government Teacher Kurt Pauly to join in planning efforts 
for Spring 2025 

Looking forward to attending the 2024 VML Annual Conference & Mayors Institute on October 12th-15th. 

Thank you,  

Mary Ramirez 
Councilwoman 

 

http://www.townofhaymarket.org/

